
STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2524S017 
AMENDMENT NUMBER ONE 

 
AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  February 14, 2024 
 

 
ITB DUE DATE: February 27, 2024, at 2:00PM.   
 
This amendment serves to answer the following questions: 

Q. Will oversize/overweight haul units be allowed for the transport of E1 from the barge landing to the 
designated stockpile area? 

A. Yes, with a CMV permit, all state and federal laws must be followed. See MS/CVC Commercial Vehicle 
Customer Service Center (alaska.gov) for additional information.  
 

Q. Will a representative from ADOT be onsite to verify the CYVM counts? Or will the contractor be providing 
these as material is delivered? 

A. No, Alaska DOT will not have staffing available without significant advanced notice. 
 
Q. Would ADOT accept a survey of the stockpile once complete in lieu of CYVM? 
A. Yes, additionally Alaska DOT will be surveying the stockpile for confirmation. 
 
Q. Would ADOT consider barge displacement or scale tickets from the source in tons as measurement for 

payment? 
A. No, Alaska DOT will not consider averaging weight through barge displacement. Yes, scale tickets will be 

accepted, additionally Alaska DOT will be surveying the stockpile for confirmation.  
 
 

 
____________________________ 
Heather Pedersen 
Procurement Specialist V 
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